
From: Cesar Hernandez Canton
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 12:30 PM
To: Roman, Gerardo
Cc: Glen Larson
Subject: RE: New violation letter 7111 LOS PINOS BLVD NOVI22121649 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe.

Good afternoon, Roman. Per Glen, attached pls find the DERM Class I Permit application and 
completeness summary for 7111 Los Pinos. Pls let me know if you need anything else. 

Thank you and Happy Holidays!

Cesar Hernandez-Canton
Dock and Marine Construction
752 NE 79th Street 
Miami, FL 33138
PH: 305-751-9911
Email: cesar@dockandmarine.net
Website: www.dockandmarineconstruction.com

From: Roman, Gerardo <groman@coralgables.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 11:42 AM
To: Glen Larson <glarson@dockandmarine.net>
Cc: Roman, Gerardo <groman@coralgables.com>
Subject: RE: New violation letter 7111 LOS PINOS BLVD NOVI22121649 
Importance: High

Mr. G 

Please, I will input to the vio0lation file. 

Gerardo Roman
Code Enforcement Officer 
City of Coral Gables 
Development Services Department
427 Biltmore Way
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
305-569-1821 Office 
305-733-0332 Cellular 
305-460-5348 Fax 
groman@coralgables.com



From: Glen Larson
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 11:37 AM
To: Roman, Gerardo
Subject: RE: New violation letter 7111 LOS PINOS BLVD NOVI22121649 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe.

We have a DERM application in process now. It could be a year before we get to the city…. in addition 
the mangroves are currently in violation from already having been cut without a permit. because of this 
violation the trimming may be severely limited.
Do you want a copy of the DERM permit application?

G

From: Roman, Gerardo <groman@coralgables.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 11:04 AM
To: Glen Larson <glarson@dockandmarine.net>
Cc: Roman, Gerardo <groman@coralgables.com>
Subject: RE: New violation letter 7111 LOS PINOS BLVD NOVI22121649 
Importance: High

Mr. Larson,

To comply with the violation the owners will need to get approval from DERM and maintained the canal 
free of vegetation (including the mangroves).

When they apply please send me anything stating that its on process…… 

Thank you for your cooperation.

If you need to communicate with me please call me. 

Gerardo Roman
Code Enforcement Officer 
City of Coral Gables 
Development Services Department
427 Biltmore Way
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
305-569-1821 Office 
305-733-0332 Cellular 
305-460-5348 Fax 



groman@coralgables.com

From: Glen Larson
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 1:32 PM
To: Roman, Gerardo
Cc: Cesar Hernandez Canton
Subject: FW: New violation letter

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe.

Good morning Roman,

The owners received this letter of violation.

It is a bit concerning as it references the mangroves in the rear of the property, it is illegal to cut the 
mangroves, and the owners already face up to $50,000 in fines for illegally cutting the mangroves. 

Can you advise us as to how we should proceed with this?

Regards
Glen

From: Tammy Hughes <kimandtammy@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 1:22 PM
To: Glen Larson <glarson@dockandmarine.net>
Subject: New violation letter





Tammy Hughes Design
C. 805 331 8284

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from 
State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and 
media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from 
State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and 
media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 


